ATOMIC ENERGY COMMISSION

iy SRS PTS e W AW

MEETING No, 868

e A~

2:30 p.m., Monday, May 25, 1953

% & koK % %R

Present . Also Present
Gordon Dean L. R. Hafstad
Henry D. Smyth . James K. Pickard
Eugene M, Zuckert : W. L. Davidson
: George F. Trowbridge {
M, W, Boyer ‘Gerard Smith
Walter J, Williams J. Robert Barlow

Harold L, Price

Harold D, Anamosa
John H. Stumpf

CLASSIZICATIUN CARLUELLED
-.‘ v - :
= amPyrassas s ===l

DELETED

TS

BY AYTHORITY OFL_,%,&?%&_&L
BY DAIE 7‘1;/ i 5!
Problems in Shifti ' N
1. roblemes In Shifting Eleventh Shot to the Pacific Proving Grounds

(Sec AILC 487/55 and minutes of Meeting 003)

Mr. Dean said he had spoken to Mr, Strauss on the subject of the
request to the President for allocation of fissionable matergal for the
sroposed cleventh shot, Mr. Strauss had expressed concern that the
t!lects of so large a detonation might be severe and had indicated that
e would like to have more information concerning delays whic}; would

result {f the test were transferred to th ifi :
e racifi .
Commission: . ¢ P_"O"’mg Ground. The

he REQUESTED that the staff prepare 2 report on estimates of
el me which would be lost if the eleventh test in the current
¢s werce held at the Pacific Proving Grounds,

s i s e T
P A e~ e



DELETED

. Harold D. Anamosa
Acting Secretary

Approved by the Commission: June 26, 1953 .

-

T
A -

PO

[}

‘ {
~ %

B

~ L

v— ayenem e 2o v S







DR P i b I e i S I I I A S i Loy ke

Ly

Lol Sk B

gy
e

i Sk

i ,[4; il

Tipn

i deaid «.}_:ﬁ'hﬁ‘j'&j',‘-»_i_,;;v;:“w’ﬁ :

!
i

PR
£

ol B

ol Lo

4

N 3.
Py Bt

v

e LRt

3
e
3
f

May 25th continued

the;gﬂwas‘g_}pt of dust. Fields stated not mnch to do with fall out. Particles
_were _much smaller than in ot“e" ar°as, only the finest’ stuff collected. _GD

asked if it went near St. George and Fields stated “did not g0 near ther _"«Qﬁan
asked if the Utash Con- ressman flew out with him. Fields said yes and that
Stringfellow was going on to Ogden tomorrow. He got what he wanted and I think -
he will be very helpful to us. The yield looks a little better than what we had
predicted. GD said the ticker says 15. Fields stated it is something on tkat
order. Everything is going well. Session with Tyler and Graves went off
extremely well. Questions I believe were answered in good shape. I understand
"‘*the“Pres. is the one at the White House. LeBaron has not gotten DoD answer.
He rode out with Wilson but did not get answer. iiilson wanted to see this cne
today and I heard he said it was very effective. Dean said I think the only way
to play it is to say may have additional shot later. _Fields stated after lé‘klng
things over here I think we should go “ahead with this. _He did say something .
—ofi what 1t would cost 1f Eo to Eniwetck and I hope thdt does not zet info the
discussions. TDean stated >d_more € sssential %o make a strong case here. .Eields
said thers is no Feasen nobt to do it out here, it would be useful to get
information here. Dean stated we may not be able to tell you before your
news conierencé. I would say this concludes our peesent series. ‘e maj; have
another this saring. Flelds stated we mignt we say we might be in a pesit ion

to go shead Saturday - or Sunday. To which GD replied with newspapermen Jou
could get into troable with iﬁifi Fields said we could say we are ccasidering

another which nay be added immediately. Dean stated I would not say t“at.

If you say "dLﬁQSE_i:medlat°l/" you are in trouble' Fields Stated would iike
ITicTarouserver, do it with almost no_schedule - do it on_that basis. ODe-.n
statéﬁ i ve get anf information we will tell you. Fields statea L wiil ve
coming bacx this afternoon. I think the Congressmen ars well taken care ol.
- Dean asked if they were c:om.l‘,‘D back soon and Fields stated this aftzarnoon

Strauss telephonad the following message for GD at L: ZOD.m.
T not
MAssuming that it will/take as long as I was tol'i to se+ the test up *or the
plcnlpﬁgrounﬂs and that the maximun delay would be of the order say of a
_month and a ha*_) vould it not te better to accept thai rather than run &
“risk of a situation wnich might make all future continental E85ts 1npos sit

May 26, 1953

Strauss called GD and stated did you get message I dictated, to vhich 0D repliry
yes. Strauss stated I just had the feeling that possibly the ultimate result
from this may make -- GD stated I think on evaluation you will find this less
risky than onas we’ have snot oe¢o re pecause af_t e enero/ 4glsaae. Some of the
otReTs have surked U5 from the e“ound — I have talked to Fields on possibie
"delzy and vAll put it into 2 wemo.,QStrguss stated no that makes it too formal
_Dean stated twa months wo.ld be too late. Cne reason is Tadio chemical aad
also on certain types of aircraft which cannot be flown there. trauss commentad
» I see what you mean. ADean said they are specially rigged up. Another is ths
Edgerton, Germeshausen & Grier, Inc. who do our technical work. Strauss asked
_haoyvi_ far. ug.~n-.a_a;A will you do this? _Deaa stated it vill be over 1000 [t.

Strauss asxed higher than any you have done? Dean stateéd it is higher 1.4

—50MBw—. ¥ie have shot one considerably higher. Strauss asked you would no. want
to do this ore that w way and Dﬁan repiied it is a question of wnere they can get

their readings. Strauss said I will et it to him (Pres. ) Andfrev an answer if
- AETES L 8a anseor 1L

e e e

ozp-//






!

i

!

Sl e b 2
M ishi i gl

{.

Co

A

T
1“?'

P

SR B p e R g e 2 Y A gt e s

L
3

ol e

A

PRSP R TR

JFITIPCRSI T UTS PLITAE & WORI D

g o A

May 27th continued

Dean called Salisbury and stated that in meeting this morning the President
expressed some concern, not too serious, but made the suggestion that we
leavethermonuclear®out of press releases and speeches. Also "fusion" and
Uhydrogen". If something comes up and we want to use it we can get clearance
from Cutler. The President says "keep them confused as to !'fission' and 'fusion®.
Salisbury asked if we should get that message out to the field offices. GD
stated he did not think necessary since they do not make many speeches.

Salisbury suggested that it be brought up in Boyer's Mondzy morning meeting

'\\“with—the division chiefs.

James Bennett called GD and stated he was going up to see the Rosenbergs ,
and that he would like to know the facts in case he could get some information’
from them. Stated he would chat with them and then come back and report.

Dean stated you should have technical or F3I people with you. Bennett stated
he was afraid if he did they would clamp up.

Dean called Roland Anderscn (head of Patent Division) and stated he just had.
Kelly of Bell Lab - the top man in their program, operates out of New York,
Quarles is under Xelly - in his office and that they have this antitrust suit,
which does not concern you, and they also have a patent question. Sometime
back, in '39 or 'LO, a memo was preparesd by Shockley and Jim Fisk (now on CAC).
They were attempted to find out out if they could build a reactor to produce:
plutonium and that they just about hit in on the nose. They made patent ailplina-
tion on these things. Anderson stated the appear was turned dovn, e declassi-
fied this about six months ago. The Board of Exanminers denied the patent ¢a
grounds of insufficient information. Appeals could be taken to the courts.
Dean remarked vhat he offered was this. Do not think they want it on their
hands and they would be perfectly willing to sign it over to the government.
Would that help? Anderson stated it might get us under the three year rule
rather than the six year rule. Dean stated a man named Ralph Brown (?) will
call you. He is vice president in charge of all research. Anderson stated

he knew him and would make a note of it.

May 28, 1953

'GD in New York today. Seeing Knopf at 12:00.

Kay 29, 1953

. . of ‘
GD in New York today. Appointment with Ben Sonneberg at 12:30

Secretary of Congressman Riley of South Carolina callled and said that

Mr. Byron Vienm of Williston had called to say that 300 of the families

in Savannah River Project had been asked to vacate their hcmes by June Sth.

He asked the Congressman i the lenzth of time in which to vacate could not

be extended. The Congressman asxed if anything could be done about the situz-
tion.

3
|
|



	‎C:\Users\Public\Documents\digital-collections\ink\rs021-007-241b001f044i081.jpg‎
	‎C:\Users\Public\Documents\digital-collections\ink\rs021-007-241b001f044i082.jpg‎
	‎C:\Users\Public\Documents\digital-collections\ink\rs021-007-241b001f044i083.jpg‎
	‎C:\Users\Public\Documents\digital-collections\ink\rs021-007-241b001f044i084.jpg‎
	‎C:\Users\Public\Documents\digital-collections\ink\rs021-007-241b001f044i085.jpg‎
	‎C:\Users\Public\Documents\digital-collections\ink\rs021-007-241b001f044i086.jpg‎

